[bookmark: _GoBack]QUESTIONNAIRE
RFQ 2016-008– STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING SERVICES
1. How is the firm presently organized? (I.e. Corporation, Company, Partnership, Sole Proprietorship, etc.)
													
2. Date of Organization: 										
3. Organized under the Laws of which State? 							
4. Date Commenced Business:  									
5. If the firm is a corporation, is it registered with the Secretary of State, to do business in South Carolina?  _______  If yes, give date of Certificate of Existence or Authority.
													
6. If the firm is a corporation not organized under the laws of South Carolina, provide the complete name and address of its Registered Agent in South Carolina.
													
													
													
7. Is the firm licensed with South Carolina State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Surveyors? 			  License Number: 				
8. How many years has the firm been in business under the present name?  			
9. What is the location of the base of operations? 							
10. How many years has the firm been at this location?  			
11. How many years has the firm had Structural Engineering related services?  		
12. List the present officers of the firm and their titles:
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
13. Indicate below the Structural Engineering experience of key individuals and technical support presently employed by the firm who will work on Town projects.  Please attach resumes and an organizational chart.

	Individual's Name
	License or Cert.
	Present Position
	Years Employed By The Firm
	Years of Experience
	In What Capacity

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	



14. Provide a summary of technical capabilities related to the anticipated services and tasks bulleted in the RFQ (add space if necessary):
· Forensic Engineering Studies 
· Structural Design
· Condition Assessment
· Evaluations and Reports
· Structural Rehabilitation
· Failure Investigation
· Specialized Testing
· Construction Engineering and Observation
· Design Recommendations and Technical Specifications 
· All work must be certified by a Professional Engineer registered in South Carolina. 
· The selected firm shall submit deliverables to the Town in both hardcopy (signed, sealed, dated) and digital format.  The digital format of all documents shall be prepared with software compatible with the Town (Microsoft Office, AutoCAD).
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													






15. List recently completed, similar projects/contracts preferably relating to Structural work in coastal areas, particularly Hilton Head Island and Beaufort County (add space if necessary):

	Contract Amount
	Project Name and       Type of Work
	Date Completed
	Reference Name, Address, & Phone Number
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16. Identify any unique qualifications, abilities, tools, equipment, software, or methodologies used by the firm.  
													
													
													
													
													
													
													
													

17. The individuals listed below are authorized to approve, sign and/or execute on the firm’s behalf, the following documents:

Document Code Nos.:	1 - Organization's Statement of Experience and Equipment.
	2 - Proposals and Contracts
	3 - Change Order(s)/Supplemental Agreement(s)
	NAME
	TITLE
	DOCUMENT CODE NO.

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


If any changes are made to this list after the preparation date of this Questionnaire, it SHALL be the sole responsibility of the Firm to submit an original certified document advising of such changes to the office to which this Questionnaire was submitted.

18. Has the firm, its parent or subsidiary ever been suspended, disqualified, or debarred by any Municipality, State or the Federal Government?  		  If yes, provide complete details, including when, where and why.
													
													
													

19. Has any owner, stockholder, officer, partner, or employee(s) of the firm been suspended, disqualified, or debarred from doing business by South Carolina, any other State or the Federal Government?  __________  If yes, provide complete details, including when, where and why.
													
													
													

20. Have you or any of the individuals or entities referred to above, in the past six years, been indicted, pled guilty, pled nolo contendere, or been convicted of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, receiving stolen property, or any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity, or business honesty which seriously and directly affects the question of present responsibility as a contractor in any jurisdiction in the United States?  __________  If yes, give complete details.
													
													
													

21. Has the firm, its subsidiaries, affiliates or parent companies ever defaulted on a contract with any Local, State or Federal Government?  ________  If yes, give complete details.
													
													
													

22. List the firm's subsidiaries, affiliates and parent companies.
													
													
													


23. Is the firm herein offering the proposal, including owners, corporate officers or stockholders, either collectively or individually, currently suspended, disqualified or debarred from doing business with and Local, State or with the Federal Government?  If so, list the agency and circumstance.
													
													
													
